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Re WUTC v. Olympic Pipe Line Company.

Docket No. TO-011472

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company (ATesorof) hereby concurswith and joinsinthe WUTC
Staff=scomments, dated October 11, 2002, regarding Olympic Pipe Line Company:s (AOlympicl) twotaiff
filings Tesoross only additional comment isthat it would be hdpful to the shippers review of Olympic=s
refund calculation if the Soreadsheet used for each shipper aso contained afield which referred specificaly
to the gppropriate invoice number for each shipment.

Tesoro hasnot yet received the actua cd culation of Olympic=sapplicablerefund amount for Tesoro
under the terms of its Supplement 1 to WUTC No. 24, and reserves the right to comment on whether
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Olympic=s cdculation conforms with itsfiling. Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

BRENA, BELL & CLARKSON, P.C.

By

Robin O. Brena
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